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DATE: May 20, 1997 E tE

TO:  Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting ’“r‘??
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Services Frec. K9,

Walter D'Hacseleer, Director of Communi o
RE: Docket No. 970162-T1; Application for certificate to provide interexc

telecommunications service by Telco Parners, Inc.

Attached is a request from Mr. Patrick D. Crocker, Counscl for the above subject
utilities, reguesting the above subject application be withdrawn.

Pursuamt to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff considers this
a request by the applicant 1o have their application withdrawn and the docket closed.

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, p c this
docket.

cc: Williams, CMU
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EARLY, LENNON, PETERS & CROCKER, P.C.

ATTORMEYS AT LW
R SR, G
Gk DA, PV A
VLD e
el il
SRRt B LEEEhE ey B Gl
aml L pERN, B AT . YR SR 7. Bl Y
By . CERIEER et RN Sl L5 Senate
a3 0. PvhL, 4B ki B SRR Pappa G R T
LARPRAEEE B T ). S+ Bahill,
i ASEnby C BALES e Y
| May 20, 1997
Mr. Tom Williams
Florida Public Service Commisson
2540 Shumard Ok Boulevard
Cagital Circle Office Contes

Tallshassee, Flonda 32399-0450
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